
From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
To: "Mitzi Matthews"
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; "Tucker, Shelly"
Subject: RE: Aminoil Fed 001
Date: Monday, August 03, 2015 9:36:00 AM

Ms. Mathews,
 
Thank you for your C-141 submission and initial response to this spill.  The OCD has opened
 an incident report and assigned it the tracking number 2RP-3163.  The next step in this
 process will be a work plan with a full delineation.  This is an area of known shallow ground
 water, so it is of particular concern to the OCD.  Also, OCD records show that this site is on
 private surface and Federal minerals, therefore the BLM might need to approve your
 remediation work plan.
 
Thank you,
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228
 
From: Mitzi Matthews [mailto:mitzi@dineroinc.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 12:38 PM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Aminoil Fed 001
 
Heather,
Please find the attached.
Please let me know if you need anything further.
 
Thank you,
 
Mitzi Matthews
Dinero Operating
432-684-5544
 
 
 

From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2015 9:43 AM
To: Mitzi Matthews
Subject: RE: Aminoil Fed 001
 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/forms.html
 
 
 
Heather Patterson

mailto:mitzi@dineroinc.com
mailto:/o=State of New Mexico/ou=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Mike.Bratcher
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/forms.html


Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228
 

From: Mitzi Matthews [mailto:mitzi@dineroinc.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 8:09 AM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Aminoil Fed 001
 
Good Morning Heather,
We have removed contaminated dirt, fixed hole and fixed berm around the tanks.
Can you please tell me where I can find the C-141 form to complete?
 
 
Thank you,
 
Mitzi Matthews
Dinero Operating
432-684-5544
 
 

mailto:mitzi@dineroinc.com

